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October 22, 2007 
 
 
SUBJECT:  Letter of Clarification No.5 

700/800 MHz Trunked Radio & Communication System for the Information Technology 
Department 

 
REFERENCE:  Request for Proposal No.: S29-T22459 
 
TO:   All Prospective Proposers 
 
This Letter of Clarification is issued for the following reasons: 
 

• The following questions and City of Houston responses are as follows: 
 

1. Volume 2, Section 2 - ErlangC calculations typically do not include channel setup/knockdown 
times such as those described in Section 2.3B.  Should capacity calculations include 1.5 second 
per call to account for Project 25 trunking system talkgroup call processing? 

  ANSWER: 

It is important that the traffic loading models developed by proposers represent real-
world operation to help ensure that sufficient channel capacity is proposed.  Any 
additional call processing time imposed by the system shall be included in the proposed 
traffic model - including but not limited to - call setup time, call knockdown time, repeater 
hangtime, and digital audio delays. These additional times should be included when a 
channel is designated (tied up in any way) to a particular talkgroup call and cannot be 
assigned to another talkgroup call. 

2. Volume 2, Section 2 - When sizing the system for capacity, should the event factor be applied 
system wide to account for (a) localized disasters where a great number of units converge to a 
scene (e.g. fire), and (b) an incident where everyone needs to be contacted across the service 
area (e.g. hurricane evacuation)? 

 ANSWER: 
 
To help facilitate the evaluation of proposals, in lieu of leaving the Event Factor to be 
devised by the Proposers, the City of Houston is defining the Event Factor as a 25% 
increase in call rate (calculated after the Growth Factor is applied). 
 
This 25% Event Factor shall be applied uniformly across all areas of coverage, so that it 
applies proportionally to higher capacity and lower capacity areas.    
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3. Volume 2, Section 4 - Does the City desire walls of the shelters to be insulated. If yes, what R 
factor should be considered?  

 ANSWER: 
  

Yes, shelters shall provide at least the following levels of insulation in the walls and roof:  
Walls R-11, Roof R-11.  The specific type of insulation proposed shall be specified in the 
shelter descriptions provided in the proposal(s). 

4. Volume 2, Section 4 - Does the City desire the towers to designed to TIA 222-G Class 3 - 
"Structures that due to height, use or location represent a high hazard to human life and 
damage to property in the event of failure and used primarily for essential communications."? 

ANSWER: 

Yes.  

5. Volume 2, Section 4 - In absence of geotechnical information regarding the subsurface soils, 
should the vendors design the soils to the parameters of "presumptive sand" as defined in TIA-
222-G? 

ANSWER: 
 
In the absence of geotechnical information at specific sites, proposals shall be  

  based  on the worst-case condition, sand,  illustrated in Annex F Presumptive Soil  
  Parameters. 

6. Volume 2, Section 4 - To eliminate the possibility of single point of failure, would the City like 
the proposed UPSs in the shelters to include one fully redundant “battery and control/power 
module”? 

  ANSWER:  
 

UPS’s or DC Power Systems that are proposed for 1) Master Sites, 2) Simulcast 
Subsystem Prime Sites shall be protected from any single point of failure, and thus may 
require redundant UPS/DC Power System components.  UPS’s or DC Power Systems that 
are proposed for Simulcast Remote or Multicast Remote Sites do not require redundant 
components.  

7. Volume 2, Section 8 - Can the City provide a list of sites and fixed network equipment that is to 
be removed to aid in the definition of the scope for fixed network removals? 

ANSWER:   

Fixed network equipment to be removed shall at a minimum, include the HPD, HFD, and 
PW&E base / repeater equipment at their transmit sites, the HPD and HFD satellite 
receiver sites, the existing dispatch console systems at the HEC and at the PW&E 
(Utilities) Service Center on Renwick St.  HPD also has a limited amount of UHF repeater 
equipment at George Bush Intercontinental airport. 
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8. In the “Project Goals and Objectives 082807- RFP attachment” on page (2) of (9) “the RCC 
report produced in 2003” is specifically referenced. On page (3) of (9) “the RCC report produced 
in 2006” is referenced. 

I would like to respectfully submit a request for access to these two reports.  

ANSWER:   

These reports were prepared to assist the City in planning for the radio system 
replacement. It was and is just a planning tool and as such, we would prefer not to 
release it.  Our preference is for the vendor community to focus on the RFP documents 
as their source for information. 

  
As with most government documents, anyone can make an official public records 
request to obtain a copy. If we receive such a request, we will have legal evaluate what 
portions (if any) we can exclude from the report prior to release. Again, we prefer you get 
your information from the more current RFP documents as they are published. 

 

When issued, Letter(s) of Clarification shall automatically become a part of the proposal documents and 
shall supersede any previous specification(s) and/or provision(s) in conflict with the Letter(s) of 
Clarification. It is the responsibility of the proposers to ensure that it has obtained all such letter(s). By 
submitting a proposal on this project, proposers shall be deemed to have received all Letter(s) of 
Clarification and to have incorporated them into this proposal. 
 
If you have any questions or if further clarification is needed regarding this Request for Proposal, please 
contact me.  
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Douglas Moore 
Division Manager 
City of Houston, Strategic Purchasing Division 
713-247-1073 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
LETTER OF CLARIFICATION 5 
700/800 MHz TRUNKED RADIO & COMMUNICATION SYSTEM  
SOLICITATION NO. S29-T22459 

 

Council Members:   Toni Lawrence Jarvis Johnson Anne Clutterbuck Ada Edwards Addie Wiseman  M.J. Khan, P.E.  Pam Holm   Adrian Garcia 
Carol Alvarado  Peter Brown  Sue Lovell  Melissa Noriega  Ronald C. Green   Michael Berry   Controller: Annise D. Parker 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

END OF CLARIFICATION NO. 5 
 
 
 
 
 
 


